



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

****Follow-up** Reportable Spill at Meadowbank - January 25th - Vault Pit**

Robin Allard <robin.allard@agnicoeagle.com>

Wed, Jan 27, 2016 at 8:57 PM

To: Alain Chouinard <achouinard@gov.nu.ca>, "licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org" <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>, "rtoolooktook@gov.nu.ca" <rtoolooktook@gov.nu.ca>, "Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca" <Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, "Justin Hack (Justin.Hack@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca)" <Justin.Hack@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, Luis Manzo <dirlands@kivalliqinuit.ca>, Jeff Tulugak <jtulugak@kivalliqinuit.ca>, "Jeff Hart (landsbaker@kivalliqinuit.ca)" <landsbaker@kivalliqinuit.ca>, "Harmer, Rob" <RHarmer@gov.nu.ca>

Cc: Meadowbank Environment <meadowbank.environment@agnicoeagle.com>, Kevin Buck <kevin.buck@agnicoeagle.com>, Jason Allaire <jason.allaire@agnicoeagle.com>, Bertin Paradis <bertin.paradis@agnicoeagle.com>, Dominique Girard <dominique.girard@agnicoeagle.com>

Good evening,

Please find the attached information as a follow up to the Spill report submitted January 25th, 2016 by Agnico Eagle Meadowbank division.

This detailed report is submitted to the Inspectors in compliance with the conditions under the Nunavut Water Board License 2AM-MEA1525, Part H, Item 8c.

If you require further information or have questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Robin Allard
Environmental - Acting Coordinator

robin.allard@agnicoeagle.com

T: 819.759.3555 x6744

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited
Meadowbank Division
Baker Lake, Nunavut, Canada
X0C 0A0

agnicoeagle.com

**AGNICO EAGLE**

From: Robin Allard

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 10:16 PM

To: 'Alain Chouinard'; 'spills@gov.nt.ca'; 'licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org'; 'rtoolooktook@gov.nu.ca'; 'Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca'; 'Justin Hack (Justin.Hack@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca)'; 'Luis Manzo'; 'Jeff Tulugak'; 'Jeff Hart (landsbaker@kivalliqinuit.ca)'; 'Harmer, Rob'

Cc: Meadowbank Environment; Kevin Buck; Jason Allaire; Bertin Paradis; Dominique Girard

Subject: Reportable Spill at Meadowbank - January 25th - Vault Pit

Good evening,

Attached is a spill report depicting an incident which took place on January 25th, 2015 at Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd., Meadowbank Project.

This spill is being reported as required by the conditions under the Nunavut Water Board License 2AM-MEA1525, Part H, item 8 (b) pursuant to subsection 12(3) of the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act.

This spill is also being reported as required by the Government of Nunavut's, Environmental Protection Act, paragraph 5.1(a).

A follow up report will be submitted following the cleanup actions.

If you require further information or have questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Robin Allard
Environmental - Acting Coordinator

robin.allard@agnicoeagle.com

T: 819.759.3555 x6744

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited
Meadowbank Division
Baker Lake, Nunavut, Canada
X0C 0A0

agnicoeagle.com



3 attachments



2016-01-25 - Vault Pit Spill - Follow up_Page_1.jpg
234K

2016-01-25 - Vault Pit Spill - Follow up_Page_2.jpg
193K

 **2016-01-25 - Vault Pit Spill - Follow up.pdf**
252K